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Eyan Ang (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 11:39 AM

To: KOK CHIN NG (SPF)

Cc Jie Shen TAN (SPF); Naz (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Police Investigations - G/20190924/0038

i

Dear 10 ' 8 461) H’ﬁ?&“dr
Ok, appointment confirmed for 13 Feb at 2pm.

Best Regards, W & ‘1% jw L‘llglw '(Q
Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd A Sacata .

phone: 6256-3561 | email bryanang@lkkauto com | fax; 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: KOK CHIN NG (SPF) <NG_Kok_Chin@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 10:25 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jie Shen TAN (5PF) <TAN_lie_Shen@spf.gov.sg>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Police Investigations - G/20190924/00

Dear 5ir { fk’ ?ng "I\)

Can we arrange the inspection on the 13 Febrmhemoon instead?

Regards ’_P{ 5 oda ot ‘-qhm L
Alfin Ng Kok Chin L C3Ae K ~

Investigation Offiess) General Investigation Squad 3
Bedok Bivision
DIDAB5) 6244 7146 | FAX: (B5) 6244 6507

SPF2C0

SH.I.I'I‘HH THE PAST - WEHH*RDIHG THE FUTURE »\

Singapore Police Force - Commemorating 200 Years of Policing

WARNING: Privileged

1 Offe

ap 213, Please nolify the sender imm l."-.!'-.lr':‘ v il you receive this in emor

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 12:56 PM

To: KOK CHIN NG (SPF) <NG Kok Chin@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Jie Shen TAN (SPF) <TAN lie Shen@spf.gov.sg>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Police Investigations - G/20190924/0038

Dear 10O Alfin

Your email below refers.

W IrTECEMCTIon rrdy D nitained in this message. If you are not the inlended oddresses, yoo must not

thereon. Communication of any nformation in this emall to any unauthonzed person is



Can we arrange the inspection on 12 February 2020 at about 2pm.

The location will be at Block 5035 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-351 Singapore 569538,
My contact number is 9723 7799.

Best Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: KOK CHIN NG (S5PF) <NG_Kok Chin@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 2:01 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Jie Shen TAN (SPF) <TAN lie Shen@spf.gov.sg>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Police Investigations - G/20190924,/0038

Dear Sir
May | check with you when can | send in the PMD for inspection?
2 Regards
Alfin Ng Kok Chin
Investigation Officer | General Investigation Squad 3

Bedok Division
DID; (65) 6244 7146 | FAX: (BS) 6244 6507

SPF200

H.LI.ITHG'I?EW WEMH?HEHI‘IURE }55\

Singapore Police Force - Commemorating 200 Years of Policing

WARNING: "Frivileged/Confidential infarmation moy be cantained in this message. If you are not the intended addresses. vou must nat
copy, distibute o loke any o 1N reliance thereon. Communication of any infon on in this emall o an , snauthorized persan s
an offence under the Official Secrets Act [Cao 3. Please notity the sender immediately it yvou receive this in amos.

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang @lkkauto.coms
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 6:32 PM

To: KOK CHIN NG (SPF) <NG Kok Chin@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Jie Shen TAN (SPF) <TAN_Jie Shen@spf.gov.sg>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Police Investigations - G/20190924/0038

Dear 10 Alfin

| refer to your email dated 29 November 20189.

We can carry out an inspection to check on the steering system and braking system of the PMD. This will
be done through visual examination and operating of the PMD. We will put up a written report thereafter on
our findings. Our fees will be $450/- (excluding gst).

However, if there is dismantling required for example braking system not effective and require further
checks, then the PMD would have to be brought to an external shop in Ang Mo Kio where some

i



dismantling would have to be done in our presence for further checks on the braking components for
example. Additional cost for dismantiing may range between $150 to $200/- depending on the complexity
(direct cost to the labour required). The findings gathered will also be incorporated into our written report.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ikkauto.com | fax: B741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: KOK CHIN NG (SPF) <NG Kok Chin@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 10:43 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Jie Shen TAN (SPF) <TAN Jie Shen@spf.gov.se>
Subject: RE: Police Investigations - G/20190924/0038

Dear Sir
Any updates on the matter?
2 A prompt reply will be appreciated.

Thank you

Alfin Ng Kok Chin
Investigation Officer

General Invesitgation Squad 3
Bedok Division

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6244 T146 | FAX: (65) 6244 6507

HOME TEAM 7

« ®* TRANSFORMATION 2025 s #*
+"  One Home, One Team
* Budding Our Fubure Together

WARNING: “Proleged/Confidantial niormation may be containad in thes message. If vou are not the intended addresses, you must not copy, distribute or 13ke any
action in reliance Cammunication of ary informatan ir this emall ta dny unauthonzed persan is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 243) P EA5e
notity 1he sends 1

ediately i you recedve this i

From: KOK CHIN NG (SPF)

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 10:42 AM

To: 'bryanang@Ikkauto.com' <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Jie Shen TAN (SPF) <TAN lie Shen@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Police Investigations - G/20190924,/0038

Dear Sir
We spoke. The police is currently investigating into a coroner’s case.

2 I understand that LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd are able to do inspection and check if there is any
mechanical fault with the PMD and would provide us with a written report.

3 Kindly let me know in details on the arrangement to send in the PMD for checks and also on the charges.

Thank you



Alfin Ng Kok Chin
Investigation Officer

General Invesitgation Squad 3
Bedok Division

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6244 7146 | FAX: (65) 6244 6507

HOME TEAM @&
, « * TRANSFORMATION 2025 = #*
" One Home, Cne Team
* Building Our Future Together
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